

DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL FILM COMMISSIONS

NORTH AMERICA

CANADA

National Film Board of Canada
Website: <http://www.nfb.ca/>

Alberta

Alberta Film Commission
Website: <http://www.albertafilm.ca/>
E-Mail: tina.alford@gov.ab.ca

British Columbia

British Columbia Film Commission
Website: <http://www.bcfilmcommission.com/>
E-Mail: info@bcfilmcommission.com

New Brunswick

New Brunswick Film
Website: <http://www.nbfilm.com/>
E-Mail: nbfilm@qnb.ca

Nova Scotia

Nova Scotia Film Development Corporation
Website: <http://www.film.ns.ca/>
E-Mail: novascotia.film@ns.sympatico.ca

Ontario

Ontario Media Development Corporation
Website: <http://www.omdc.on.ca>
E-Mail: mail@omdc.on.ca

Quebec

Quebec City Film & Television Commission
Website: <http://www.filmquebec.com>
E-Mail: cctq@ville.quebec.qc.ca

Montreal

Montreal Film & Television Commission
Website: <http://www.montrealfilm.com/>
E-Mail: film_tv@ville.montreal.qc.ca

Saskatchewan

Saskatchewan Film & Video Development Corporation
Website: <http://www.saskfilm.com/>
E-Mail: bell@saskfilm.com

Yukon

Yukon Film & Sound Commission
Website: <http://www.reelyukon.com/>
E-Mail: info@reelyukon.com

UNITED STATES

Alabama

Alabama Film Office

Website: <http://www.alabamafilm.org/>

E-Mail: film.office@ado.alabama.gov

Alaska

Alaska Film Program

Website: <http://www.alaskafilm.org/>

E-Mail: alaskafilm@commerce.state.ak.us

Alaska Film Group

Website: <http://www.alaskafilmgroup.org/>

E-Mail: afg@alaskafilmgroup.org

Arizona

Film in Arizona Dept. of Commerce

Website: <http://www.azcommerce.com/Film/>

E-Mail: octavial@azcommerce.com

Phoenix Film Office

Website: <http://phoenix.gov/FILMPHX/index.html>

E-Mail: philip.bradstock@phoenix.gov

Yuma Film Commission

Website: <http://www.filmyuma.com/>

E-Mail: bonjy22@yahoo.com

Tucson Film Office

Website: <http://www.filmtucson.com/>

E-Mail: shall@visittucson.org

Arkansas

Arkansas Economic Development Commission - Film

Website: <http://www.arkansasedc.com>

California

California Film Commission

Website: <http://www.film.ca.gov/>

E-Mail: filmca@film.ca.gov

*California Regional Film Office Partnership listing:

http://www.film.ca.gov/pdf/CRFOR_121609.pdf

Colorado

Colorado Film Commission

Website: <http://www.coloradofilm.org/>

E-Mail: info@coloradofilm.org

Colorado Springs Film Commission

Website: <http://www.filmcoloradosprings.com/>
E-Mail: kgriffis@experiencecoloradosprings.com
Denver Film & Television
Website: [www.denvergov.org/Film and Television](http://www.denvergov.org/Film_and_Television)
E-Mail: kevin.scott@ci.denver.co.us

Glenwood Springs Film Commission
Website: <http://www.glenwoodfilmcommission.com/>
E-Mail: lori@glenwoodchamber.com

Connecticut

Connecticut Commission on Culture and Tourism Film Division
Website: <http://www.ctfilm.com/>
E-Mail: info@CTfilm.com

New Milford Film Commission
Website: <http://www.filmnewmilfordct.org/>
E-Mail:

District of Columbia

DC Film and TV
Website: <http://film.dc.gov/>
E-Mail: mptd@dc.gov

Delaware

Delaware Film Office
Website: <http://dedo.delaware.gov/film.shtml>
E-Mail: nikki.boone@state.de.us

Florida

Florida Film Commission
Website: <http://www.filminflorida.com/>
E-Mail: Paul.Sirmons@MyFlorida.com

Film Central Florida
Website: <http://www.filmcentralflorida.com/>
E-Mail: sszabo@sunsational.org

Emerald Coast Film Commission
Website: <http://www.destin-fw.com/film/>
E-Mail: EmeraldFilm@co.okaloosa.fl.us

Film North Florida
Website: <http://www.filmnorthflorida.com/>
E-Mail: tom@filmnorthflorida.com

Florida Keys & Key West Film Commission
Website: <http://www.filmkeys.com/>
E-Mail: info@filmkeys.com

Jacksonville Film & Television
Website: <http://www.coj.net/Departments/Jacksonville...>
E-Mail: trobin@coj.net

Orlando Film & Entertainment Commission
Website: <http://www.filmorlando.com/>
E-Mail: info@filmorlando.com

Miami Beach Film & Print Office
Website: <http://www.miamibeachfl.gov>
E-Mail: grahamwinick@miamibeachfl.gov

Miami Mayor's Office of Film & Television
Website: <http://www.filmiami.org/>

Ocala/Marion County Film Commission
Website: <http://www.ocalafilm.com/>
E-Mail: heyjude@realfla.com

Palm Beach County Film & Television Commission
Website: <http://www.pbfilm.com/>
E-Mail: celderd@pbfilm.com

Sarasota County Film Commission
Website: <http://www.filmsarasota.com/>
E-Mail: jcorcoran@edcsarasotacounty.com

St. Petersburg/Clearwater Film Commission
Website: <http://www.floridasbeachfilm.com/>
E-Mail: Jennifer@floridasbeach.com

Daytona Beach Area Film Office
Website: <http://filmdaytonabeach.com/>
E-Mail: info@filmdaytonabeach.com

Georgia

Georgia Film & Video Office
Website: <http://www.georgia.org/Business/FilmVideoMusic/FilmAndVideo/>
E-Mail: georgiafilm@georgia.org

Savannah Film Commission
Website: <http://www.savannahfilm.org/>
E-Mail: info@savannahfilm.org

Hawaii

Hawaii Film Office
Website: <http://www.hawaiifilmoffice.com/>
E-Mail: info@hawaiifilmoffice.com

Big Island Film Office
Website: <http://filmbigisland.com/>
E-Mail: film@bigisland.com

Honolulu Film Office
Website: <http://www.filmhonolulu.com/>
E-Mail: info@filmhonolulu.com

Kauai Film Commission
Website: <http://www.filmkauai.com/>
E-Mail: info@filmkauai.com

Maui Film Office
Website: <http://www.filmmaui.com/>
E-Mail: info@filmmaui.com

Idaho

Idaho Film Bureau
Website: <http://www.filmidaho.com/>
E-Mail: peg.owens@tourism.idaho.gov

Illinois

Dept. Commerce and Economic Opportunity – Film
Website: <http://www.illinoisbiz.biz/dceo/Bureaus/Film/>

Chicago Film Office
Website: <http://egov.cityofchicago.org/city/webportal...>
E-Mail: rmoskal@cityofchicago.org

Indiana

Film Indiana
Website: <http://www.in.gov/film/>
E-Mail: filminfo@iedc.in.gov

Hollywood in Gary
Website: <http://www.gary.in.us/econdev/hollywood.asp>

Iowa

Iowa Film Office
Website: <http://www.traveliowa.com/film/>
E-Mail: filmiowa@iowalifechanging.com

Des Moines Film Commission
Website: <http://www.desmoinesfilm.com/>
E-Mail: bgruening@desmoinescvb.com

Kansas

Kansas Film Commission
Website: <http://kdoch.state.ks.us/kdfilm/>
E-Mail: pjasso@kansascommerce.com

Kentucky

Kentucky Film Office
Website: <http://www.kyfilmoffice.com/>
E-Mail: todd.cassidy@ky.gov

Louisiana

Louisiana Film & Television
Website: <http://www.lafilm.org/>

Jeff Davis Parish Film Commission

Website: <http://www.jeffdavis.org>
E-Mail: tracie@jeffdavis.org

Shreveport-Bossier Film Office
Website: <http://www.shreveport-bossierfilm.com>
E-Mail: arlena.acree@ci.shreveport.la.us

Southwest Louisiana Film Industry
Website: <http://visitlakecharles.org>
E-Mail: mmonsour@visitlakecharles.org

Suffolk County Film Commission
Website: <http://www.suffolkcountyfilmcommission.com>
E-Mail: suffolkfilm@yahoo.com

Maine

Maine Film Office
Website: <http://www.filminmaine.com/>
E-Mail: lea.girardin@maine.gov

Maryland

Maryland Film Office
Website: <http://www.marylandfilm.org/>
E-Mail: jack@marylandfilm.org

Massachusetts

Massachusetts Film Office
Website: <http://www.mafilm.org/>
E-Mail: nick@mafilm.org

City of Boston Film Bureau
Website: <http://www.cityofboston.gov/arts/film/>
E-Mail: FilmBureau@cityofboston.gov

Michigan

Michigan Film Office
Website: <http://www.michigan.gov/filmoffice>
E-Mail: jlockwood@michigan.gov

Detroit Film Office
Website: <http://www.ci.detroit.mi.us/culturalaffair/film/>
E-Mail: fieldsa@detroitmi.gov

Minnesota

Minnesota Film Board
Website: <http://www.mnfilmtv.org/>
E-Mail: info@mnfilmandTV.org

St. Paul Film Office
Website: <http://www.ci.stpaul.mn.us/depts/film/>

Mississippi

Mississippi Film Guide

Website: <http://www.visitmississippi.org/film/>

E-Mail: wemling@mississippi.org

Tupelo Film Commission

Website: <http://tupelo.net/film%2Dcommission/>

E-Mail: prasberry@tupelo.net

Missouri

Missouri Film Commission

Website: <http://www.missouribusiness.net/film/>

E-Mail: mofilm@missouri.edu

Montana

Montana Film Office

Website: <http://www.montanafilm.com/>

E-Mail: mgoodrich@mt.gov

Nebraska

Nebraska Film Office

Website: <http://www.filmnebraska.org/>

E-Mail: info@filmnebraska.org

Omaha Film Office

Website: <http://www.visitomaha.com/static/index.cfm?action=group&contentID=4>

E-Mail: film@visitomaha.com

Nevada

Nevada Film Office

Website: <http://www.nevadafilm.com/>

E-Mail: lvnfo@bizopp.state.nv.us (Las Vegas)

ccnfo@bizopp.state.nv.us (Reno/Tahoe)

Clark County Film Permits

Website: http://www.co.clark.nv.us/business_license/filmpermits.htm

E-Mail: Nancy@co.clark.nv.us

New Hampshire

New Hampshire Film & TV Office

Website: <http://www.nh.gov/film/>

E-Mail: film@nh.gov

New Jersey

New Jersey Motion Picture and Television Commission

Website: <http://www.njfilm.org/>

E-Mail: NJFILM@NJFilm.org

Fort Lee Film Commission

Website: <http://www.fortleefilm.org/>

E-Mail: flfc@fortleefilm.org

New Mexico

New Mexico Film Office

Website: <http://nmfilm.com/>
E-Mail: film@nmfilm.com
Albuquerque Film Office
Website: <http://www.cabq.gov/film/>
E-Mail: alerner@cabq.gov

Santa Fe Film Office
Website: http://santafe.org/Film_Office/index.html

Taos County Film Commission
Website: <http://www.filmtaos.com/>
E-Mail: info@filmtaos.com

New York

Buffalo Niagara Film Commission
Website: <http://www.filmbuffaloniagara.org/main.phtml>
E-Mail: clark@buffalocvb.org

Capital Saratoga Region Film Commission
Website: <http://www.capital-saratogafilm.com/index.asp>
E-Mail: info@capital-saratogafilm.com

Long Island Film Foundation
Website: <http://www.longislandfilm.com/>
E-Mail: debfilm@aol.com

New York City Mayor's Office of Film, Theatre and Broadcasting
Website: <http://www.nyc.gov/film/>
E-Mail: info@film.nyc.gov

New York State Governor's Office for Motion Pictures & TV Development
Website: <http://www.nylovesfilm.com/>
E-Mail: nyfilm@empire.state.ny.us

Rochester/Finger Lakes Film & Video Office
Website: <http://www.filmrochester.org/>
E-Mail: jfoster@VisitRochester.com

Saratoga County Film Commission
Website: <http://www.saratoga.org/filmcommission/>
E-Mail: info@saratoga.org

Suffolk County Film Commission
Website: <http://www.co.suffolk.ny.us/webtemp3.cfm?dept=4&id=250>
E-Mail: suffolkfilm@yahoo.com

Westchester Film Office
Website: <http://www.westchestergov.com/filmoffice/>
E-Mail: iis3@westchestergov.com

Woodstock Film Commission
Website: <http://www.woodstockfilmfestival.com/>
E-Mail: info@woodstockfilmfestival.com

North Carolina

North Carolina Film Office

Website: <http://www.ncfilm.com/>

E-Mail: aaron@ncFilm.com

Charlotte Film Production

Website: <http://www.charlotteusa.com/Film/>

E-Mail: bpetty@charlotteusa.com

Wilmington Regional Film Commission

Website: <http://www.wilmington-film.com/>

E-Mail: commish@wilmingtonfilm.com

North Dakota

North Dakota Film Commission

Website: <http://www.ndtourism.com/>

Ohio

Greater Cleveland Film Commission

Website: <http://www.clevelandfilm.com/>

E-Mail: sdering@clevelandfilm.com

Oklahoma

Oklahoma Film & Music Commission

Website: <http://www.oklahomafilm.org/>

E-Mail: jill@oklahomafilm.org

Oregon

Oregon Film & Video Office

Website: <http://www.oregonfilm.org/>

E-Mail: shoot@oregonfilm.org

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Film Office

Website: <http://www.filminpa.com/>

E-Mail: jsaul@state.pa.us

Greater Philadelphia Film Office

Website: <http://www.film.org/>

E-Mail: mail@film.org

Pittsburgh Film Office

Website: <http://www.pghfilm.org/>

Pocono Film Office

Website: <http://www.poconofilmoffice.org/>

E-Mail: info@poconofilmoffice.org

Rhode Island

Rhode Island Film & TV Office

Website: <http://www.film.ri.gov/>

E-Mail: steven@arts.ri.gov

South Carolina

South Carolina Film Office

Website: <http://www.scfilmoffice.com/>

E-Mail: jmonks@sccommerce.com

Beaufort Regional Film Commission

Website: <http://www.beaufortsc.org>

E-Mail: tourismdirector@beaufortsc.org

South Dakota

South Dakota Film Office

Website: <http://www.filmsd.com/>

E-Mail: filmsd@state.sd.us

Tennessee

Tennessee Film & Music Commission

Website: <http://www.tennessee.gov/film/>

E-Mail: tn.film@state.tn.us

East Tennessee Television & Film Commission

Website: <http://www.ettfc.com/>

E-Mail: mbarnes@kacp.com

Film Nashville

Website: <http://www.filmnashville.com/>

E-Mail: andyvr@filmnashville.org

Memphis & Shelby County Film and Television Commission

Website: <http://www.memphisfilmcomm.org/>

E-Mail: info@memphisfilmcomm.org

Texas

Texas Film Commission

Website: <http://www.governor.state.tx.us/film>

E-Mail: film@governor.state.tx.us

Amarillo Film Commission

Website: <http://www.amarillofilm.org/>

E-Mail: jutta@amarillo-cvb.org

Dallas Film Commission

Website: <http://www.filmdfw.com/>

E-Mail: info@filmdfw.com

El Paso Film Commission

Website: http://www.elpasocvb.com/film_index.sstg

E-Mail: sgaines@elpasocvb.com

Houston Film Commission

Website: <http://filmhouston.texaswebhost.com/>

E-Mail: rferguson@ghcvb.org

San Antonio Film Commission
Website: <http://www.sanantoniovisit.com/film/>
E-Mail: drew@filmsanantonio.com

Austin Film Commission
Website: <http://www.austintexas.org/film/>
E-Mail: gbond@austintexas.org

Utah

Utah Film Commission
Website: <http://film.utah.gov/>
E-Mail: mdmoore@utah.gov

Utah Valley Film Commission
Website: http://www.utahvalley.org/p_film_uv.asp
E-Mail: blainw@utahvalley.org

Moab to Monument Valley Film Commission
Website: <http://www.filmmoab.com/>
E-Mail: info@filmmoab.com

Park City Film Commission
Website: <http://www.parkcityinfo.com>
E-Mail: lynnw@parkcityinfo.com

Vermont

Vermont Film Commission
Website: <http://www.vermontfilm.com/>
E-Mail: vermontfilm@vermontfilm.com

Virginia

Virginia Film Office
Website: <http://www.film.virginia.org/>
E-Mail: yafilm@virginia.org

Blue Ridge – Southwest Virginia Film Office
Website: <http://www.blueridgeswvafilm.org/>
E-Mail: sandra@blueridgeswvafilm.org

Washington

Washington State Film Office
Website: <http://www.filmwashington.com/>
E-Mail: wafilm@cted.wa.gov

Seattle Mayor's Film & Music Office
Website: <http://www.seattle.gov/filmandmusic/>
E-Mail: rachel.white@seattle.gov

Tacoma Film Commission
Website: <http://www.traveltacoma.com/static/index.cfm?action=group&contentID=39>
E-Mail: carly@traveltacoma.com

West Virginia

West Virginia Film Office
Website: <http://www.wvfilm.com/>
E-Mail: phaynes@wvfilm.com

Huntington Regional Film Commission
Website: <http://www.huntingtonfilm.org/>
E-Mail: president@huntingtonfilm.org

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Film Office
Website: <http://www.filmwisconsin.org/>
E-Mail: info@filmwisconsin.org

Milwaukee Film Office
Website: <http://www.milwaukee.org/film-office.html>
E-Mail: dfantle@milwaukee.org

Wyoming

Wyoming Film Office
Website: <http://www.filmwyoming.com/>
E-Mail: info@wyomingfilm.org

SOUTH AMERICA

MEXICO

National Film Commission Mexico
Website: <http://www.conafilm.org.mx>
E-Mail: conafilm@prodigy.net.mx

Baja California

Baja California Film Commission
Website: <http://www.bajafilm.com>
E-Mail: info@bajafilm.com

Morelos

Morelos State Film Commission
E-Mail: morfilm@prodigy.net.mx

Quintana Roo

Quintana Roo State Film Commission
E-Mail: filmsqroo@hotmail.com

Sinaloa

Sinaloa Film Commission
Website: <http://sinaloa.locations.org>
E-Mail: sinafilm@mzt.megared.net.mx

Yucatan

Yucatan Film Office
Website: <http://www.mayayucatan.com>
E-Mail: ana.argaez@yucatan.gob.mx

PUERTO RICO

Puerto Rico Film Commission

Website: <http://www.puertoricofilm.com>

E-Mail: lavelez@preda.com

JAMAICA

Film Jamaica

Website: <http://www.filmjamaica.com/>

E-Mail: film@investjamaica.com

ARGENTINA

Argentine Film Commission

Website: <http://www.caf.gov.ar>

E-Mail: caf.info@incaa.gov.ar

BAHAMAS

Bahamas Film Commission

Website: <http://www.filmbahamas.com/>

E-Mail: info@bahamasfilm.com

BARBADOS

Film Barbados

Website: <http://www.filmbarbados.com/>

E-Mail: production@filmbarbados.com

BELIZE

Belize Film Commission

E-mail: film@btl.net

BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

BVI Film Commission

Website: <http://www.bvitourism.com/>

E-Mail: bvitourb@surfbvi.com

BRAZIL

Amazonas Film Commission

Website: <http://www.amazonesfilmfestival.com.br>

E-Mail: amazonasfilm@argo.com.br

VENEZUELA

Venezuela Film Commission

Website: <http://www.diatriba.net/venezuelafilmcommission>

E-Mail: venefilmcomis@cantv.net

PERU

Peru Film Commission

Website: <http://www.filmperu.com/>

E-Mail: info@filmperu.com

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Trinidad & Tobago Film Commission

Website: <http://www.trinidadandtobagofilm.com>
E-Mail: cfoderingham@tidco.co.tt

URUGUAY

Film Services Office of Uruguay
E-Mail: ina@mec.gub.uy

EUROPE

AUSTRIA

Austrian Film Commission
Website: <http://www.afc.at/>
E-Mail: office@afc.at

Vienna

Vienna Film Office
Website: <http://www.wieninternational.at/en>
E-Mail: gaw@m53.magwien.gv.at

Tirol

Cine Tirol
Website: <http://www.cinetirol.com/>
E-Mail: cinetirol@tirolwerbung.at

BELGIUM

Antwerp Film Office
Website: <http://www.antwerpen.be/eCache/ENB/283.cmVjPTIxMTM.html>
E-Mail: acfo@stad.antwerpen.be

BULGARIA

Bulgaria Film Commission
E-Mail: jdemeo@bitex.com

CZECH REPUBLIC

Czech Film Commission
Website: <http://www.filmcommission.cz/>
E-Mail: info@filmcommission.cz

DENMARK

Danish Film Institute
Website: <http://www.dfi.dk/>
E-Mail: dfi@dfi.dk

Oresund

Oresund Film Commission
Website: <http://www.oresundfilm.com/>
E-Mail: info@oresundfilm.com

FINLAND

North Finland Film Commission
Website: <http://www.nffc.fi/>

E-Mail: info@nffc.fi

FRANCE

National Film Commission of France

Website: <http://www.filmfrance.net/>

E-Mail: film@filmfrance.net

**Full list of each local film commission's contact information:*

http://www.filmfrance.net/telechargement/Reseau_FilmFrance.pdf

GERMANY

German Film Service & Marketing

Website: <http://www.german-films.de/>

<http://www.location-germany.de/>

E-Mail: info@german-films.de

Berlin Brandenburg

Berlin Brandenburg Film Commission

Website: <http://www.bbfc.de/>

E-Mail: location@medienboard.de

Stuttgart

Stuttgart Film Commission

Website: <http://www.film.region-stuttgart.de/>

E-Mail: marianne.gassner@region-stuttgart.de

Bremen

Filmburo Bremen

Website: <http://www.filmbuero-bremen.de/>

E-Mail: KBecker@filmbuero-bremen.de

Munster

Film Service Munster

Website: <http://www.muenster.de/stadt/filmservice/>

E-Mail: filmservice@stadt-muenster.de

Dusseldorf

Filmstiftung Nordrhein-Westfalen

Website: <http://www.filmstiftung.de/>

E-Mail: info@filmstiftung.de

Hamburg

Filmfoerderung Hamburg

Website: <http://www.ffhh.de/>

E-Mail: location@ffhh.de

Hessen

Location Hessen

Website: <http://www.location-hessen.de/>

E-Mail: contact@location-hessen.de

Freiburg

Location Office Region Freiburg
Website: <http://www.locoff.de/>
E-Mail: info@locoff.de

Leipzig

Mitteldeutsche Medienforederung
Website: <http://www.mdm-online.de/>
E-Mail: bea.woelfling@mdm-online.de

Bavaria

Film Commission Bavaria
Website: <http://www.location-bayern.com/>
E-Mail: location@fff-bayern.de

HUNGARY

Motion Picture Public Foundation of Hungary
Website: <http://www.filmhungary.com>
E-Mail: hunfilmcom@aol.com

Pécs

Film office of Pécs
Website: <http://www.filmofficepecs.hu/>
E-Mail: filmoffice@pecstv.hu

IRELAND

Irish Film Board
Website: <http://www.filmboard.ie/>
E-Mail: info@irishfilmboard.ie

ITALY

Italian Film Commission
Website: <http://www.filminginitaly.com/>

**Full list of each local film commission's contact information:*
<http://www.filmitalia.org/industryidx.asp?lang=ing&si=5>

LATVIA

National Film Center of Latvia
Website: <http://www.nfc.lv/>
E-Mail: nfc@nfc.gov.lv

LUXEMBOURG

Film Fund Luxembourg
Website: <http://www.filmfund.lu/>
E-Mail: info@filmfund.etat.lu

MALTA

Malta Film Commission
Website: <http://www.mfc.com.mt/>
E-Mail: info@mfc.com.mt

NETHERLANDS

Rotterdam Film Fund & Rotterdam Film Commission

Website: <http://www.rff.rotterdam.nl/>
E-Mail: info@rff.rotterdam.nl

NORWAY

Norwegian Film Institute
Website: <http://www.nfi.no/>
E-Mail: post@nfi.no

PORTUGAL

Portugal Film Commission
Website: <http://www.icam.pt/>
E-Mail: filmcom@icam.pt

ROMANIA

Romanian Film Promotion
Website: <http://www.romfilmpromotion.ro/>
E-Mail: info@romfilmpromotion.ro

RUSSIA

Russian Film Commission
E-Mail: mark_levin@hotmail.com

SLOVAKIA

Art Film Office in Bratislava
Website: <http://www.artfilm.sk/>
E-Mail: artfilm@artfilm.sk

SPAIN

Barcelona

Barcelona/Catalunya Film Commission
Website: <http://www.barcelonaplato.bcn.es/>
E-Mail: info@barcelonafilm.com

Jerez

Jerez Film Commission
Website: <http://www.jerezfilm.com/>
E-Mail: info@jerezfilm.com

Santiago de Compostela

Santiago de Compostela Film Commission
Website: <http://www.compostelafilm.com/>
E-Mail: scfc@santiagoturismo.com

Tenerife

Tenerife Film Commission
Website: <http://www.tenerifefilm.com/>
E-Mail: film@webtenerife.com

SWEDEN

Sweden Film Commission
Website: <http://www.swedenfilmcommission.com/>

E-Mail: info@swedenfilmcommission.com

Malmö

Film i Skåne

Website: <http://www.filmiskane.se/>

E-Mail: info@filmiskane.se

SWITZERLAND

Swiss Film Commission

Website: <http://www.filmlocation.ch/>

E-Mail: info@filmlocation.ch

UNITED KINGDOM

UK Film Council

Website: <http://www.ukfilmcouncil.org.uk/>

E-Mail: info@ukfilmcouncil.org.uk

Bath

Bath Film Office

E-Mail: bath_filmoffice@bathnes.gov.uk

Bristol

Bristol Film Office

Website: <http://www.filmbristol.co.uk/>

E-Mail: info@filmbristol.co.uk

Camden

Camden Council, Camden Film Office

E-Mail: filmoffice@camden.gov.uk

Westminster

City of Westminster Tourism Office

E-Mail: filming@westminster.gov.uk

Edinburgh

Edinburgh Film Focus

Website: <http://www.edinfilm.com/>

E-Mail: info@edinfilm.com

London

Film London

Website: <http://www.filmlondon.org.uk/>

Glasgow

Glasgow Film Office

Website: <http://www.glasgowfilm.org.uk/>

E-Mail: info@glasgowfilm.com

Greenwich

Greenwich Film Unit

E-Mail: filmofficer@greenwich.gov.uk

Guernsey

Guernsey Film Commission
Website: <http://www.guernseyfilms.com/>
E-Mail: tony@experienceguernsey.com

Isle of Man

Isle of Man Film
Website: <http://www.gov.im/dti/iomfilm/>
E-Mail: iomfilm@dti.gov.im

Liverpool

North West Vision
Website: <http://www.northwestvision.co.uk/>
E-Mail: info@northwestvision.co.uk

Manchester

Manchester Film Office
Website: <http://www.manchesterfilmoffice.com/>
E-Mail: contact@manchesterfilmoffice.co.uk

Newcastle

Northern Film & Media
Website: <http://www.northernmedia.org/>
E-Mail: info@northernmedia.org

Scottish Borders

Scottish Borders Film Focus
Website: <http://www.scotbordersfilm.com/>
E-Mail: <mailto:info@scotbordersfilm.com>

Scottish Highlands and Islands

Scottish Highlands and Islands Film Commission
Website: <http://www.cne-siar.gov.uk/>
E-Mail: donna-campbell@cne-siar.gov.uk

Wales

Wales Screen Commission
Website: <http://www.walescreencommission.co.uk/>
E-Mail: enquiry@walescreencommission.co.uk

ASIAN PACIFIC

AUSTRALIA

Australian Film Commission
Website: <http://www.afc.gov.au/>

New South Wales

New South Wales Film & Television Office
Website: <http://www.fto.nsw.gov.au>
E-Mail: fto@fto.nsw.gov.au

Queensland

Pacific Film & Television Commission
Website: <http://www.pftc.com.au>
E-Mail: pftc@pftc.com.au

Victoria

Melbourne Film Office
Website: <http://film.vic.gov.au>
E-Mail: contact@film.vic.gov.au

NEW ZEALAND

Film New Zealand
Website: <http://www.filmnz.org.nz>
E-Mail: info@filmnz.org.nz

JAPAN

Japan Film Commission Promotion Council
Website: <http://www.japanfc.org>

Osaka

Osaka Film Council
Website: <http://www.osaka-fc.jp/index-e.html>
E-Mail: kondo@osaka.cci.or.jp (unconfirmed)

Kitakyushu

Kitakyushu Film Commission
Website: <http://www.kitakyu-fc.com>
E-Mail: kfc@kitakyu-fc.com

Kobe

Kobe Film Office
Website: <http://www.kobefilm.jp/en/>
E-Mail: film@kcva.or.jp

KOREA

Korean Film Commission Network
Website: <http://www.koreafilm.or.kr>

Busan

Busan Film Commission
Website: <http://www.bfc.or.kr/eng>
E-Mail: bfc@bfc.or.kr

Jeonju

Jeonju Film Commission
Website: <http://www.jjfc.or.kr>
E-Mail: pub@jjfc.or.kr

Seoul

Seoul Film Commission
Website: <http://www.eng.seoulfc.or.kr>
E-Mail: seoulfc@seoulfc.or.kr

Namdo

Namdo Film Commission
Website: <http://www.ndfc.or.kr>
E-Mail: namdo@ndfc.or.kr

Jeju

Jeju Film Commission
Website: <http://www.jejufc.or.kr>
E-Mail: jeljoa@freechal.com

Daejeon

Daejeon Film Commission
Website: <http://www.djfc.or.kr>
E-Mail: chopd@expopark.co.kr

MALAYSIA

Multimedia Development Corporation
Website: <http://www.mdec.com.my/>
E-Mail: clic@mdec.com.my

INDONESIA

Bali Film Commission
Website: <http://www.balifilm.com/>
E-Mail: contact@balifilm.com

SINGAPORE

Singapore Film Commission
Website: <http://www.sfc.org.sg/>
E-Mail: sfc@sfc.org.sg

THAILAND

Thailand Film Office
Website: <http://www.thailandfilmoffice.org/>
E-Mail: film@thailandfilmoffice.org

AFRICA AND THE MIDDLE EAST

JORDAN

Royal Film Commission Jordan
Website: <http://www.film.jo/>
E-Mail: info@film.jo

KENYA

Film Production Department (FPD) Kenya
E-Mail: fpd@skyweb.co.ke

MONACO

Monaco Tourist Office & Consulate
E-Mail: Elle@VisitMonaco.com

NAMIBIA

Namibian Film Commission
E-Mail: nfc@mib.gov.na